

+39 02 32160400

elio.indelicato@crccdlex.com

Milan - Italy

crccdlex.com



# Elio Indelicato

Partner

## PRACTICE AREAS

STRUCTURE FINANCE

## LANGUAGES

ITALIAN / ENGLISH

Elio is a renowned expert in capital markets, specialising in securitisations involving a wide range of assets, covered bond issues and finance.

Over the last few years, his focus has been on extraordinary transactions involving impaired assets (non-performing loans and UTPs) and the creation of servicing platforms for the management of such assets, as well as in relation to the establishment of innovative platforms for the sale and management of non-performing loans and UTPs (Project Cuveé, Efesto Fund), advising funds, servicers and banks, and has been involved in the most significant transactions performed in Italy (Project Fino, Project Savoy, Project M, Project Cuveè).

He also advises domestic and international investment banks, servicers and financial institutions in connection with securitisation transactions benefiting from the Italian State guarantee for non-performing loans (GACS), and investment product and bond issuances. Moreover, he handles the structuring of covered bond issue programmes and liability management transactions.

## Education

- Master in Advanced International Legal Studies – University of Catania, Geneva and Verona, 2002
- Laurea Magistrale in Giurisprudenza – Università di Catania, 2001

## Professional qualification

Avvocato – Admitted to the Catania Bar Association in 2006

## Professional experience

2017	Studio Legale Cappelli RCCD, Milan
2007 - 2017	Linklaters, Milan
2005 - 2007	Pedersoli e Associati, Milan
2002 - 2005	Allen & Overy, Milan